
MEMO

TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent

FROM: Danny Clemens, Director of Facilities

Date: June 5, 2024

RE: Commissioning Services for Bullitt East High School Fine ArtsDC

Studio Kremer requests the Boards review and approval of our recommendation of CMTA
Commissioning Inc, to provide Commissioning Services for the Bullitt East Fine Arts project.

.I recommend approval of this request.

Attachments:

SK Commissioning Services Recommendation

Bullitt County Schools Bullitt East HS Fine Arts Cx Services FINAL - CMTA - Recommended

Bullitt County Schools Bullitt East HS Fine Arts Cx Services - Paladin Response - No Proposal
Provided

https://drive.google.com/file/d/10EkdKSTBeaSZGDqlKCF8nYIsZJgywbY1/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1beZ8mAwB6ouOJ_5ES5fCPxa_xGlqp_7j/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1KRlerIPPUOI7MAqsb87FgNpWtzs3N2LS/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1KRlerIPPUOI7MAqsb87FgNpWtzs3N2LS/view?usp=sharing

